

NITISH SASWAT MALLIK

ASSOCIATE SOFTWARE ENGINEER

<http://www.nitishsaswat.com/> | +91-8280217309 | saswatnitish@gmail.com

PROFILE SUMMARY

Hello! I'm Nitish Saswat Mallik. Full Stack Developer specializing in front end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including JavaScript, SQL, and PHP. Strong background in project management, customer relations and digital marketing. Currently working as SAP Cloud Integration developer and consultant.

TECHNICAL SKILL

SAP Cloud Integration	C/C++,Python,PHP	SQL,Wordpress
SAP UI5	HTML,CSS,JavaScript	UI/UX

EDUCATION

IIIT BHUBANESWAR B.Tech Electrical and Electronics CGPA-7.53	2019-2023
LR DAV PUBLIC SCHOOL 12th Science- 81.2%	2017-2019
LR DAV PUBLIC SCHOOL 10th - CGPA-10	2005-2017

WORK EXPERIENCE

ASSOCIATE SOFTWARE ENGINEER-TRAINEE Incture Technologies	JULY 2023-
---	------------

Currently involved in the migration of SAP PI/PO TO SAP CPI and NEO to Cloud Foundry Migration. Aligned in a leading US based client project which involves INTEGRATION of different systems like ERPs,etc in SAP CPI. Successfully deployed a monitor tool which involves the triggering process to be automatic from the UI side

ASSOCIATE SOFTWARE ENGINEER-INTERN Incture Technologies	JAN 2023-JULY 2023
--	--------------------

Here at INCTURE Technologies I have been trained in SAP Cloud Platform Integration and SAP UI5. Currently aligned to Integration in SAP CPI. Job profile involves SAP CPI Developer and consultant. Also got project experience in Frontend Development. Project work involves in SAP CPI integrating Various systems,bringing data from different sources together to enhance enterprise modernization

CLIENT BUSINESS WEBSITE Reference- http://www.nitishsaswat.com/	AUG 2022-DEC 2022
--	-------------------